
From: Dusty Pilkington
To: "Keli Bender"
Subject: RE: BL-16-00013 Mitchell
Date: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 11:27:00 AM

Thank you,
 
Dusty
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 

From: Keli Bender [mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2016 11:26 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: BL-16-00013 Mitchell
 
On 9/20/2016 2:31 PM, Dusty Pilkington wrote:

It is a Ron V. Mitchell. His name is on the application, page 2. Anything else you need?
 
Thanks,
 
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 2:30 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: BL-16-00013 Mitchell
 
On 9/20/2016 2:21 PM, Dusty Pilkington wrote:

Keli,
 
It will be the top link for you.

mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 2:16 PM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: BL-16-00013 Mitchell
 
On 9/20/2016 11:49 AM, Dusty Pilkington wrote:

 
 
 
 
BL-16-00013 Mitchell (County Departments)
BL-16-00013 Mitchell (Outside County Departments)
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, and Josh
 
Could you please review this application and submit
comments for the decision. Control Click on the hyperlink
above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN). Comment
period for this application ends on 10/04/2016.
 
Thanks,
 
P.S. To Environmental Health: I understand that the site
plan does not clearly show the distances from wells to
the property lines, buildings, etc. I have informed the
applicant that the application is complete for intake
purposes, but a revision will be needed in order to make
it to final processing. I thought I would get things
rolling. Thanks!
 
 
 
 

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net
file:////c/%5C%5C%5C%5C%5C%5Cfileserver-03%5Cteams%5CCDS%5CProjects%5CBLAs%5CBL%202016%5CBL-16-00013%20Mitchell%5CBL-16-00013%20Mitchell%20Master%20File.pdf
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments&project=BL-16-00013+Mitchell


 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 

Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14

which Mitchell is this please?

Yes, I can open the links, but I am wanting to confirm this is Howard
Mitchell?? I can't find a first name on any of the links.

Dusty,
Mr. Mitchell will need to comply with the KRD General Guidelines prior to
approval of this project. Please let me know if you have any questions.
Keli Bender
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